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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 January, 2022 3:47 PM

To: PBSP

Cc: Foong Shiuh Jye; Cresendo Llurca Lagman; Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto); Admin A; 

assignments

Subject: RE: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT SJF797J AND GBK7864K ON 01/01/2022 *** LKK 

REF: CC4/FCI22000119/ra3

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Kindly advise whether your client would like to pursue with TP claim. 

 

If so, please provide us the following and arrange for survey. 

• evidence i.e. video and scene photo 

• PIR result (if any) 

 

"Wishing You Happiness & Prosperity Chinese New Year 2022" 
 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 

email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much 

regretted. 
 

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 3 January, 2022 5:22 PM 

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: Foong Shiuh Jye <foong.shiuh.jye@simedarby.com.sg>; Cresendo Llurca Lagman 

<cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg> 

Subject: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT SJF797J AND GBK7864K ON 01/01/2022 

 

Dear Sirs,  

  

Refer to the above matter. 
 

Attached are the estimate and supporting documents for your consideration. 
 

Please advise if liability is clear for us to proceed with Direct Settlement. 
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Thank you. 

  

Best regard, 

  

Juraidah 

Bodyshop 

  

BMW 

Performance Motors Ltd 

  

DDI: +65 6319 0175 

FAX: +65 6479 4601 

Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941 

Email: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg 

  

www.bmw.com.sg 

  

 

Sime Darby Motors 

A member of the Sime Darby Group 

 

 

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the 

named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or 

proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. 

If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding 

and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete 
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all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the 

Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions 

expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime 

Darby's.”  


